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October 6, 1970

Mr. B.C. ﬁill Jr.
. Tauck Electronirs
235 Market Street
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- I would appfeciate your attending a meeting at M. I T. on Mbnday, Qct&bet 19th

‘at 10:30 a.m. to further discuss your proposal on the use of the Tuck: 1033AA.f

o The meeting will be held at the office of Wes Burnet in 39-563.

If you cannot attend the meEting, ple;‘kvadv1se

‘ Very truly yours,

//9¢’-/”§;i~4---v

’ ;Morton Berlan -
Communications Officer

- cc: W, Burner
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